
 
 
 

 
Despatched: 03.07.15 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE - LICENSING HEARING 

(SUB-GROUP B) 
20 July 2015 at 10.30 am 

Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 

 

AGENDA 

 

Membership: 

 

Cllrs. McArthur, Parkin and Raikes* 

 

(Composition: Each Sub-Committee will contain three Members of the Licensing 

Committee. Any member of the Licensing Committee may act as a substitute on any of the 

Licensing Sub-Committees.) 

 

 

********************************************* 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant 

representation" (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive a 

notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations).  The interested party will not, 

therefore be "a party to the hearing" (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations).  There will therefore 

be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations). 

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a "relevant 

representation" s/he will not be a "party to the hearing" and has no right to address the 

hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing" to assist or represent that party. 

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are 

available from the Democratic Services Team on request (01732 227241). Alternatively 

you can make an appointment to view the information at the District Council Offices by 

contacting the Licensing Partnership Manager on 01732 227325. 

********************************************* 

 

 

1. Appointment of Chairman  

 

2. Declarations of interest  

 

3. Application for a Premises License Under The Licensing Act 2003 from Mr Peter 

Cornwell for  Treetops, Grove Road, Penshurst, Kent. TN11 8DU (Pages 1 - 34) 

 (Penshurst, Fordcombe and Chiddingstone)  
 



 
 

1. Procedure at Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee (established in 

accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003)  

1.1 In accordance with Section 9(1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing 

Committee has resolved to establish Sub-Committees, each consisting of three 

members of the Committee.  

1.2 The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those functions that 

are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in accordance with Appendix B 

of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 7 January 2011.  

1.3 Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and The 

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of the Sub-

Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if considered in the 

public interest. 

1.4 The quorum for a Sub-Committee shall be two members. 

1.5 At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one of its 

members as Chairman. 

1.6 The order of business at hearings shall be: 

(a) Election of Chairman. 

(b) Declarations of interests. 

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing, including 

the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting of 

adjournments.   

(d) Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties. 

(e) Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee. 

(f) Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-Committee 

other parties may be permitted to question the applicant. 

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application (or 

their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other than 

those relevant to their representations may be raised. 

(h) Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At the 

discretion of the Sub-Committee, the applicant may be permitted to 

question other parties. 

(i) Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss in the 

absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable to all the 

parties can be put to the Sub-Committee. 

(j) Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.  

(k) Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not speak 

to members regarding the application during adjournments. 



 
 

(l) The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to accept or 

reject the application in the terms requested or to grant the application 

subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be given for motions.  

(m) The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or thereafter in 

accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulation. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 FROM MR 

PETER CORNWELL FOR TREETOPS, GROVE ROAD, PENSHURST, KENT. TN11 8DU 

APPLICATION REFERENCE: 15/01679/LAPRE 

Licensing Sub Committee – 20 July 2015 

Report of  Chief Officer of Environmental & Operational Services – Mr 

Richard Wilson 

Status: For Decision 

Also considered by: N/A 

Key Decision: No 

Contact Officer(s) Leeann Leeds Ext: 7270 

Recommendation to Licensing Sub Committee:   

Members’ instructions are requested 

Introduction and Background 

1 The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee 

established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached to 

the agenda. 

2 The application is made by Mr Peter Cornwell of 82 St John Street, London. EC1M 

4JN 

3 Application is to allow the following licensable activities on the premises. 

The application is to: 

Section I  

To allow the provision of late night refreshment everyday both indoors 

and outdoors from 23:00 hours until 00:00 hours.  

On New Years Eve from 10:00 hours until 02:00 hours. 

Section J 

To allow the sale of alcohol for consumption both on and off the 

premises everyday from 10:00 hours until 00:00 hours.  

On New Years Eve from 10:00 hours until 02:00 hours. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

Section L 

Hours premises are open to the public everyday from 08:00 hours 

until 00:30 hours.   

On New Years Eve from 08:00 hours until 02:30 hours. 

The applicant intends to take the following action in order to promote the four 

licensing objectives if the proposed application is granted:  

General  

The premises will operate as a cafe/bar providing facilities for provision of food, non 

alcoholic beverages and provide facilities for pre-booked events. 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

CCTV will be installed. Food will be available throughout the trading period. All staff will be 

trained in licensing law. Training records will be kept and be available for inspection by 

the police and the licensing authority. 

Public Safety  

Existing legislation applies that it is not necessary to duplicate here 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The premises are located in an isolated area surrounded by trees. 

It is not anticipated that a public nuisance will be caused 

The Protection of Children from Harm  

Challenge 25 applies. No unusual risks of harm to children have been identified. 

Representations received from statutory consultees: 

Fire Safety  NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Trading Standards NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Social Service NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Police  NO OBJECTIONS 

Commercial  NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Environmental Protection  OBJECTION RECEIVED SEE APPENDIX B 

Development Control  NO OBJECTIONS 

Page 2

Agenda Item 3



 

Representations received from interested parties: 

One received from Penshurst Parish Council 

13 received from residents, one representation contains 12 signatures.  

Conclusions 

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues that they 

may wish to consider. 

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's 

Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of 

Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the decision departs from the 

Policy or Guidance the departure must be directed solely at the attainment of the 

prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance objectives and such 

departure must be supported by clear and cogent reasons 

Mandatory conditions – the following conditions will be added to the premises licence 

when it is issued. 

The supply of alcohol 

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the 

following conditions:- 

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence.  

Mandatory Conditions in force from 06 April 2010 

1. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on 

relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 

promotions in relation to the premises. 

Irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 

substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or 

supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a 

significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public 

safety, public nuisance, or harm to children - 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to -  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

(i) Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 

sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 

which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 

otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 

(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of 

alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act); 

(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 

of 24 hours or less; 

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the 

premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on – 

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers 

on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 

condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the 

effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one 

person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to 

drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

3.  The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 

4.  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an 

age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 

alcohol. 

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

5.  The responsible person shall ensure that -  

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption 

on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been 

made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it 

is available to customers in the following measures -  

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  

Page 4

Agenda Item 3



 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and  

(b)  customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's 

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing 

Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be 

directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and such departure must be 

supported by clear and cogent reasons. 

 Mandatory conditions in force from 28 May 2014 

1.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

2.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1- 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 

1979 

(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—  P= D + (D x V) 

where -  

(i) P is the permitted price, 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply  of the 

alcohol; 

(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence - 

(i) the holder of the premises licence, 

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence; 

(d)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 

the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 

supply in question; and 

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the 

Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 

this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-

paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 

rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4.   (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 

paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on 

the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 

added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 

supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 

beginning on the second day. 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises in accordance with the 

recommendations of the Kent Police in line with Home Office guidelines.  

Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and images made available on 

reasonable request to the Police or other authorised officer.  

All staff will receive relevant training and endorse the Challenge 25 scheme in order to 

prevent any underage sales of alcohol taking place 

 Key Implications 

Financial 

None directly arising from this report. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

This Hearing is regulated by The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005  

 

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's 

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing 

Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be 

directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and such departure must be 

supported by clear and cogent reasons. 

 

Equality Impacts 
 
The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to the 

substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users. 

 

Appendices Appendix A – Plan of the Premises 

Appendix B – Objection received from Environmental 

Protection 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



 

Appendix C – Representations 

Appendix D – Locality map 

Background Papers: The Licensing Act 2003 

Richard Wilson 

Chief Officer for Environmental & Operational Services 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



Page 10

Agenda Item 3



Page 11

Agenda Item 3

csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix B

csinclair
Typewritten Text

csinclair
Typewritten Text

csinclair
Typewritten Text



Page 12

Agenda Item 3



Page 13

Agenda Item 3

csinclair
Typewritten Text

csinclair
Typewritten Text

csinclair
Typewritten Text

csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix C



Page 14

Agenda Item 3



Page 15

Agenda Item 3



Page 16

Agenda Item 3



Page 17

Agenda Item 3



Page 18

Agenda Item 3



Page 19

Agenda Item 3



Page 20

Agenda Item 3



Page 21

Agenda Item 3



Page 22

Agenda Item 3



Page 23

Agenda Item 3



Page 24

Agenda Item 3



Page 25

Agenda Item 3



Page 26

Agenda Item 3



Page 27

Agenda Item 3



Page 28

Agenda Item 3



Page 29

Agenda Item 3



Page 30

Agenda Item 3



Page 31

Agenda Item 3



Page 32

Agenda Item 3



Page 33

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises License Under The Licensing Act 2003 from Mr Peter Cornwell for  Treetops, Grove Road, Penshurst, Kent. TN11 8DU
	Plan of Premises - Appendix A
	EH Representation - Appendix B
	Representations_Redacted - Appendix C
	Locality Map - Appendix D




